

CEDRIC EBERHARDT

SUMMARY

I am a French self-taught web designer and developer, passionate by Web since almost the beginning. I published online my first web page around 1998 and I have got the chance to do it professionally since more than 10 years, when I started my own web agency in May 2005.

Before 2011, I focused more on PHP, SQL and software development. You can have more details about my past on my online profile page or have a glance to the shorten resume, bellow.

In 2009, the book written by Amélie Boucher, « Ergonomie Web », changed my point of view about what I always loved to do and since then I am focusing mainly on front-end technologies and user interfaces design. I do love simplicity, lightness, performance and speed as well as web standards and accessibility. I have an unlimited curiosity about new web technologies.

Moreover, I am a happy father of two little girls.

I can discuss about web design and web technologies during hours and I will be glad to do it with the whole team.

EXPERIENCE

FRONT-END DEVELOPER, OPEN INTERACTIVE ; BASEL – 2015-2018

I designed and coded the front-end part of multiple Swiss websites. The back-end development was done by Java experimented developers I worked with, thanks to Magnolia CMS. I started to develop Magnolia Megaton - see below - in order to optimize our workflow. It is used in all projects and by the whole team.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & WEB DEV., CEWE ; ESCHBACH – 2011-2015

I worked in the e-commerce marketing department as, mainly, a designer for the French market but also closely with project managers for Switzerland, Italy, Spain, Portugal and Germany. I took care of the photo products websites in partnership with famous French companies like Fnac, Amazon, Cora, système U, Leclerc, myPix and many more. I also designed and coded beautiful responsive newsletters.

WEBMASTER, LA MÉTALLERIE ; CERNAY – 2006-2010

I created an online store for forged iron items, from scratch, including interactive tools. I did the photo shooting as well and developed few interoperability tools in C#.

FOUNDER, MEDIA 2D ; STAFFELFELDEN – 2005-2008

I managed my company and did websites and online tools.

WEB DEVELOPER & FRONT-END DESIGNER

CEDRIC EBERHARDT

CURRENT SIDE PROJECTS

MOUNTAIN BIKERS CLUB – 2018-PRESENT

An open source web application, started in August 2018, dedicated to mountain biking done thanks to the Django Framework. The frontend uses the very last technologies like ES Modules, Web Components, Service Worker, CSS Grid and more. This is currently an early preview in active development.
github.com/cedeber/mountain-bikers-club

MAGNOLIA MEGATON – 2017-PRESENT

Megaton is a ready-to-use Magnolia CMS-based environment with a preconfigured web application containing a main fulfilled light module and a preconfigured Java module. The frontend is an optimized and useful collection of Vue.js components and tools written with TypeScript. The webpack configuration allows to produce two packages, one for the legacy ES5 browsers and the latter as an ES2015 module.
github.com/cedeber/magnolia-megaton

EUKOLÍA (FORMERLY FRONTTOOLS) – 2015-PRESENT

This frontend library is an open source JavaScript project written in order to offer a high performance, as light as possible and easy to use library of web components, tools and workers for frontend development.
github.com/cedeber/eukolia

SKILLS, EXPERTISE

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Vue.js, Webpack, PostCSS, JSDoc, Node.js, GIT, SVG, Freemarker. Learning Python and Django. Interest in Rust and Web Assembly. Graphic Design, Photography, UI design, Ergonomic, Accessibility, E-commerce. Sketch, JetBrains IDE, GitHub.

EDUCATION

INSTITUT UNIVERSITAIRE DE TECHNOLOGIE, MULHOUSE – DUT GEII, 2003

LANGUAGES

FRENCH, NATIVE LANGUAGE – SPOKEN DAILY
ENGLISH, FULL PROFESSIONAL ABILITY – DAILY ; 2011-2015
GERMAN, PROFESSIONAL ABILITY – DAILY ; 2014-PRESENT

EXTRA PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

TENNIS, COMPETITOR – 1990-2001 | BADMINTON, COMPETITOR – 2003-2016
MOUNTAIN BIKING – 2017-PRESENT
PHOTOGRAPHY, SKI, ADVENTURE AND STRATEGY GAMES, MUSIC

hello@cedeber.fr +33 6 75 03 41 55 about.cedeber.fr